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Hi, Fred.

It was nice to talk to you today.

My article about Zandian is at: www.jmargolin.com

The direct link is: www.jmargolin.com/zandian/zandian.htm

1.  Please tell me if the picture I have of him is actually him.

2.  Some useful Web pages:

Washoe County Assessor: https://www.washoecounty.us/assessor/cama/

Washoe County Recorder (EagleWeb): 
http://icris.washoecounty.us/recorder/eagleweb/docSearch.jsp

Washoe County Tax: http://nv-washoe-treasurer.manatron.com/default.aspx

3.  If the FBI is interested in Zandian please send them to the page:  The 
Evidence Against Zandian
http://www.jmargolin.com/zandian/evidence/Summary.htm

Zandian is conspiring with Patrick Canet (French Liquidation Attorney) and 
Jeffery Hartman (Reno Attorney)
to violate 31 CFR §560 and Executive Order 13599. Indeed they have already 
violated these laws.

Regards,

Jed

JM_0730




